Stained Glass Window at Williamstown St. Nicholas' Mariner's Chapel Anglican Chapel

Location

The Esplanade, Williamstown, HOBSONS BAY CITY

Municipality

HOBSONS BAY CITY

Level of significance

-

Heritage Listing

Vic. War Heritage Inventory

Heritage Study/Consultant Vic War Heritage Inventory - Stained Glass Memorial Windows Study, Bronwyn

Consultant Hughes, 2013;

Architect/Designer

Unknown,

Hermes Number

196973

Property Number

Memorial Window References & Definition Acknowledgements

Argus, 13 December 1947, p.44; Brooks, Robinson & Co. job books (1923-c1966).

Memorial Window Subject

Quartermaster and Christ

Memorial Window Text

unknown

Memorial Window Inscription

unknown

Memorial Window Description & Emp; History

A window in memory of the merchant seamen who died during the Second World War was unveiled by Bishop McKie on 14 December 1947. It was presented by the Williamstown Lightkeepers' Association and showed a 'typical quartermaster with his hand on the wheel, with the figure of Christ at the back'. It is possible that this was the 36-inch diameter circular window, *Christ's Command*, ordered by Mrs. EM Musther from Brooks, Robinson & Co. in November 1947, although this would certainly would have been a 'rush job' to have it installed in time for the unveiling the following month.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/